Memorandum

To: Peter Zanoni, City Manager

CC: Mayor and City Council Members

From: Jeff H. Edmonds, P.E., Director of Engineering Services,/?? //
Date: February 13, 2024

Subject: Status Update: FMAC Task Orders

On November 9, 2021, City Council approved four new Master Agreements for the Facilities
Multiple Award Contract (FMAC) Program with two one-year renewal options and a maximum
aggregate of $2,000,000 per agreement in any one year. City executed the second-year renewal
effective April 25, 2023. City Council requested quarterly reporting regarding the FMAC on March

26, 2019.

The FMAC Program utilizes a set of pre-approved contractors to bid on individual projects or
packages for minor construction, repair, rehabilitation, and alteration services for city facilities.
Procedures have been put in place to monitor all executed task orders and report quarterly to
City Manager and Council. The table below identifies the four Contractors awarded the FMAC
Agreements including the total amounts awarded through the end of the 1st Quarter FY2024.

CONTRACTOR

AMOUNT AWARDED AS
1st QUARTER FY2024

Alpha Building Corporation of San Antonio, Texas

$218,849.63

Barcom Construction, Inc. of Corpus Christi, Texas

$1,723,544.03

Gourley Contractors LLC. of Corpus Christi, Texas

$5,954,443.08

Marshall Company, Ltd. Of Corpus Christi, Texas

$1,005,460.00

Total

$8,902,296.74

Next report will be distributed after the end of the 2nd Quarter FY2024.

Attachment:
FMAC Summary by Contractor
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